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TO: Leticia M. Vacek, City Clerk
FROM: Mayor Julian Castro

COPIES: Chris Callanen, Assistant to City Council; Brandon Smith, Board &
Commissions Coordinator

SUBJECT: Boards & Commissions Appointment

DATE: May 30, 2014

| wish to reappoint the following individuals to the San Antonio Water System
Board of Trustees:

* Mr. Heriberto Guerra to represent the North Sector of the SAWS service
area; and

e Ms. Pat Merritt to represent the Southeast Quadrant of the SAWS service
area.

| wish to reappoint Mr. Heriberto Guerra to the Chairmanship of the San Antonio
Water System Board of Trustees.

Additionally, | wish to re-designate the following individuals currently serving on
the San Antonio Water System Board of Trustees:

* Mr. Louis E. Rowe to represent the Northwest Quadrant of the SAWS
service area (he is currently designated to represent the Northeast
Quadrant); and

*  Mr. W. Reed Williams to represent the Northeast Quadrant of the SAWS
service area (he is currently designated to represent the Northwest
Quadrant).

Please forward this nomination for City Council Approval at the next City Council
Meeting.

Julian Castro
Mayor



